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Th~ Honorable Harold BrowTI
Secretary of Defense
Wa5hingtoTI" Do Co 20201

Dear MID Secretary~

~o~. ~©l,!l~!f: @l ~e~~g;~rgi11l~.§(fri@i?~

££:£j I?J©!J~~ ©I?""le~ lID!Jib~e:N©>o AIi<J""@!it~ L ~
WMI':l~N©>'T©N, 19.~0 g@i:lii:l

On December l6 u 1911 0 I'wrote to Vice Admiral Inman of
the National Security Agencyo requesting that certain members
of the Committee staff be allowed access to data, if anyo re~

lating to the assassination of President Xennedyu but particu~

larly relating' to the Cuban Intelligence network of Premier
Castro p with emphasis on operations by Cuban Intelligence
operatives, A copy of that letter is enclosed for your informa=
tion,

Subsequent to this request, Professor G~ Robert Blakeyo
Chief Counsel to the Select Committee g had a number of conver~

sations with your Special Assistant John Kester u in an effort
to set up a briefing by appropriate staff people from NSAo We
had hoped that this briefing could have taken place prior to
the end of March when Committee members and staff personnel
were to be out of the country on matters relating to this re~

quest,

Nevertheless F ·a briefing was not arranged 'J!l1til May 15 8

1918 at l~OO pomo o over a month agoe The briefing was held p

as scheduled, but the content of it had nothing whatsoever to
do with our initial requesto We have been waiting since that
time for another briefing t~be set upo What we have received
is one short, hardly adequate D letter saying essentially that
no information i5~pos5es5ed relative to the Pre5ident Us

e s sas s.Lnat.Lon ,

. It is the COIT~itteea5 feeling that to pursue this matter
in the future as we have in the past would be a futile effort
on ou.r parte

7751.
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Th@ Honor~bl@ Harold Brown
Jun@ 22 0 1918
Page 2

Consequ@fitlyo I respectf~lly request th~t you look into
this matter personallyv and advise me of the status of O~b
request~TId the reason why we have fiot recei~ any cornplianceo

LS~dm

cc~ John Kester



For your information, if
not. yet seex'llo

have

~
DANIEL :So SILVER
General Counsel
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Vice'A~~al B D Ro Inru@TI
Director
National Security Agency
Fo~t George Go Meade g Maryland 20755

Dear MIa Director~

The Select COlI"iXTIittee on Assass:Lfia:tions wa s
established by the House of Representatives pursuant
to House Resolutions 222 and 433.tc investigate the
assassinations of' President John Fo Kennedy and Dro
l·iartin Lut.her King 8 Jr D In conjunet·ion ~.,ith our
investigation into the assassination of President
Kennedyg it has come to the Committeegs attention that
t.~e National -Security Agency has information ~"hich .
will be of substantial assistance to the Co~~ittee's
ingui.i:yo

The i:nformat.ion to wh i.ch the Comma ttee staff
'needs access and which is held by the National Security
Agency is all,outlines and summaries and biographical
data relating to the Cuban Intelligence neb-lark of
Premier Castro covering ~~e period from 1959 ~ December 3I

g
1964 with emphasis on operations by Cuban Intelligence
operatives in the United 5tates and other Latin American
countries 0 and any analyses of the direction and evaluation
of specific assassination operationso

In addition g the Co~~ittee requests that 'it b~
provided access to any other materials you haverel~vant
to the assassination of President ~ennedy or any
investigation-into th~ assassinationo Access to all
materials we will receiv~ from the National Security
Agency will be re~tricted to staff members with a TOP
SECRET security clearance a
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~h~ Co~~itt~~ ~equ~~~~ ~hat it be provided with
th~s~ IDat~rial~ a~ ~O~fi a~ po~~ibleg ~nd would v~ry much
appr~eiat~ it if we ~guld ~e~eive-~u~h ~c~~~~ prior to
t.he ~nd, rg,f JDecewber 0 fShoQld yon haVl~ ©.TIyqu~~~i(()n.§; corr­
~erfiifiS thi~ reque~tR pl~a~~ addre.§;s th~ to my~~lf or
our Chief Cguns~lg Go Rob~rt Blakeyo
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ee~ -Nro Frank Fo~ter;/
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